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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:24 AM
To: Dennis Leong; assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: LKINSTEAM; Mohamad Fadzlee; Sharon Tan Chow Yen
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: GBL2795P (DMCV2200003H.02/ST) OUR REF: SCH3132E THIRD PARTY 

CLAIM
Attachments: estimate COR.pdf; SCH3132E Full_accident_report_8643513_22-09-2022_155946.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Dear Dennis 
 
Refer to your tele-conversation with Ms Sharon Tan. We will proceed to appoint LKK as the SJE for this matter. 
 
 
Dear LKK 
 
Please assist to conduct survey for SCH3132E. 
  
 
Thank you. 

 

Regards 

Sashe Go 
 
Senior Associate │ Claims 
 

  
 
Email sashe_go@ecics.com.sg   Web www.ecics.com.sg 

Address 10 Eunos Road 8, Singapore Post Centre, #09-04A, Singapore 408600. 
 

From: Dennis Leong <dennisleong@motorimage.net>  
Sent: Thursday, 29 September 2022 4:50 pm 
To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg> 
Cc: LKINSTEAM <LKINSTEAM@tanchong.org>; Mohamad Fadzlee <pekak@motorimage.net> 
Subject: YOUR REF: GBL2795P OUR REF: SCH3132E THIRD PARTY CLAIM 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Kindly refer to the attached documents and arrange survey for our client’s vehicle ASAP, thanks. 
 
Best Regards. 
 
DENNIS LEONG 
 
Insurance Claim  
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Motor Image Enterprises Pte Ltd 
25 Leng Kee Road 
Singapore 159097 
DID: (65) 6703 8164 
HP: (65) 9489 9000  
Email: dennisleong@motorimage.net 
 
 

 
 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee you may not copy, forward, disclose or use 
any part of this message. If you have received this message in error, please delete it and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be timely, secure, error-free or virus-free. The sender does not 
accept liability for any errors or omissions.  

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking 
expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any 
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the 
message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. 
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited. 
 

 


